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April 24, 1995

PROD-0-134~-95

" TSor
NMOCD District III
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Re: Application for Unorthodox Location
Storey "C" #2M Well
1890' FNL, 655' FWL, Section 35 T28N RO9W
Blanco Mesaverde and Otero Chacra Pools
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chavez,

Enclosed is Williams Production Company waiver on the above referenced Amoco
well.

Sincerely,

_KRris Russe11 ‘ o
Associate Landman 1&59//, 'i;: x

cc: Amoco
Pamela W. Staley

295 CHIPETA WAY SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84158
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Mr. William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco Street

P.O. Box 6429

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Application For Unorthodox Location

Storey “C” #2M Well

1890’ FNL, 655' FWL, Section 35-T28N-R9W
Blanco Mesaverde and Otero Chacra Pools
San Juan County, New Mexico

Amoco Production Company hereby requests administrative approval for an unorthodox well
location for the Storey “C” #2M well in the Blanco Mesaverde and Otero Chacra Pools. Amoco
plans to recomplete this well to the Blanco Mesaverde and Otero Chacra formations then
commingling those formations with the existing Basin Dakota formation. We have recently filed
an application with the NMOCD for downhole commingling in this well following the
recompletions. The spacing unit for this well is the W/2 Section 35 in the Blanco Mesaverde and
the NW/4 Section 35 for the Otero Chacra. The unorthodox location for the Blanco Mesaverde
and Otero Chacra formations is sought due to the well being less than the required 790’ to any
outer boundary.

A copy of this application will be submitted to the offset operators by certified mail with a request
that they furnish your Santa Fe office with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to this
office. Attached are plats showing the location of the well, offset operators, and all wells drilled
in the arsa.

Pamela W. Staley d%)/

Attachments
cc: Frank Chavez, Supervisor ~ Lara Kwartin, Amoco
' NMOCD District IIT Gail Jefferson, Amoco
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410
WAIVER

Wl vamg  Prodecton hereby waives objection to Amoco's application for an unorthodox
well location for the Storey “C” #2M well described above.

BYZ Myﬁ~w | Date: 4,,\&-::'5—‘

Amoco Production Company 1670 Broadway Post Office Box 800 Denver, Colorado 80201




